Brady, Cory M.

From: Brady, Cory

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 8:42 AM

To: WebAdvisor Project Committee

Cc: McGowan, Arlene; Garnick, Everett; Bond, Joyce

Subject: WebAdvisor: Next Meeting - Today @ 2:00 pm to 4:30 pm
Team,

Based on the responses, it looks like we will have a meeting today here at the District Annex building. For those of you
preferring the CCConfer option, below is information for today’s meeting:

MEETING DETAILS:

Status: Active

Title: SBCCD: WebAdvisor Meeting
College/Group/Org: San Bernardino CCD

Date Start time |End time |Duration |Closed Caption

1/4/2012 [2:00 PM |4:30 PM |150 No

PRIOR TO YOUR FIRST CCC CONFER MEETING
Test Your Computer Readiness

PARTICIPANT DETAILS

> Dial your telephone conference line: (888) 886-3951

> Enter your passcode: 126548

> Go to www.cccconfer.org

> Click the Participant Log In button under the Meet & Confer logo
> Locate your meeting and click Go

> Fill out the form and enter the passcode: 126548

Below is the latest tentative agenda for today’s meeting:

e WebAdvisor:
0 Discussion: Grade Submission (Please have a Records office representative attend meeting)

0 Discussion: ‘Cross-listed’ sections — Available seating miss-leading to students on ‘Search and Register’.

0 Follow Ups:
= Misc Notices (Add/Drop, Financial Transactions)
e |ssues:
0 E-Mail for Faculty
0 Limitation to either Local or Internet E-mail, not both.
= Address Changes
=  Priority Registration:
e Updates to XPDC
= Registration
=  Ecommerce



0 Discuss/Review: 3™ Party Authentication Submission Pages
= Credentials: Parking Permits
= SARSAlert

e CCCApply:
0 Importation of additional Cell Phone Question

o Meetings:
0 Discussion: Should we keep our regular meetings on Wednesday, 2:00 to 4:30 or change it for the
coming year?
O Next Meeting?

Cory Brady * Senior Programmer / Analyst * San Bernardino Community College District * 441 West 8th Street, San
Bernardino CA 92401 * Tel 909-384-4366 * Fax 909-885-3371 * cbrady@sbccd.org * www.sbccd.org

"Time is the predator and we are the prey.”
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